Lorraine Cordell

"Micheal McKee'

RE: FW: Clerks Notes for Simon Cordell
23 February 2015 14:28:00

Hi Michael

Yes, he willing to attend court he just needs a few days’ notice of the date for court that he will be
needed for,

His phone number is on the statement 07432301770 but he is at work right now so maybe will not pick up.

| have emailed him about the letter and asked him to email me it.
Regards

Lorraine

From: Micheal McKee [mailto:m.mckee@michaelcarrollandco.com]
Sent: 23 February 2015 14:21

To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: RE: FW: Clerks Notes for Simon Cordell

Yes. I will tidy it up a bit, but it is more or less fine. Is Moses willing to attend court? Can

you send me his phone number?

On 23 February 2015 at 14:05 Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
wrote:

Ok | will ask him but is his withess statement ok.

Lorraine

From: Micheal McKee [mailto:m.mckee@michaelcarrollandco.com]
Sent: 23 February 2015 14:03

To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: RE: FW: Clerks Notes for Simon Cordell

If he can email the letter, he has written we can take it from there.

On 23 February 2015 at 14:02 Lorraine Cordell
<lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> wrote:

| will see what | can do | ask him if he can email me a letter over what needs to
be said can you write it and email me it and | will sort it from there via email,

From: Micheal McKee [mailto:m.mckee@michaelcarrollandco.com]
Sent: 23 February 2015 13:58

To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: RE: FW: Clerks Notes for Simon Cordell

It would be ideal if we could have a letter from Every Decibel Matters
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